Bat Cave Volunteer Fire & Rescue Dept.
2023/24 Budget Summary

History of Department

Bat Cave Fire & Rescue was started in 1974 by a small group of concerned citizens
who recognized the need for improved protection from fire and other emergencies.
It began as an all-volunteer operation, and for the past 49 years has remained as
such. Tt is, today, the only fire/rescue department in Henderson County that
remains totally staffed with only volunteers. But this has rapidly become
unworkable and must change.

Goals and Accomplishments

Since inception Bat Cave Fire & Rescue has provided cost effective and affordable
fire and rescue response to the Bat Cave community. Beginning as a 9S rated
operation equipped with a couple of essentially hand built fire trucks, we have
matured into a fully staffed and equipped Class 4 rated department with one fire
station and only $40,000. debt for one truck. This has been accomplished by
consistent conservative management, and many, many hours of dedicated volunteer
training and toil. All done in a locale with topography that severely limits growth
which has resulted in a slowly-declining tax base as unusable properties continue
to enter various land conservancies, and an aging population of mostly retirees and
part-time residents that is having significant effect on volunteer availability. And
now, after almost 50 years, the Bat Cave Fire & Rescue must add a paid personnel
supplement to continue to provide the protection that our neighbors expect and
deserve.

[mplementing this in the fire district with the smallest tax base in Henderson
County, where the salary of one firefighter will consume about half of the annual
revenue, is a challenge, and we have been discussing with Gerton Fire & Rescue a
plan for the mutual sharing of responses and a paid firefighter to achieve an
affordable solution that will be mutually beneficial in both performance and cost.
The performance part of this has been in action since last summer and is working
well.



Present and Future Needs

Personnel — The addition of subsidizing a paid firefighter position to Gerton
roster will cost approximately $50,000 in salary and benefits annually. Our
plan is to minimize additional administrative expenses for this by sharing
these expenses with Gerton Fire & Rescue who has established payroll,
benefit, etc. systems in place and functioning. The additional paid firefighter
will serve both Bat Cave and Gerton Fire & Rescue Department’s for the
ever-ongoing readiness surveillance/maintenance functions as well as
emergency responses. More details of this will be contained in the upcoming
2023 FRAC Budget Review.

Equipment —~ Bat Cave Fire & Rescue currently owns one fire station and ten
response vehicles, ranging in age from 12 to 61 years. We are currently
planning to replace our Rescue Truck that is 23 years old and has ever
increasing maintenance costs. We also plan to add a TAC vehicle to our
response vehicles this year. It will enhance our response time to calls and is
much needed for transportation to meetings and training. We have the funds
to purchase both vehicles with our savings reserve. This reserve took almost
50 years to accumulate through very conservative spending with the
expectation of building a substation on Middlefork. After that plan was
abandoned last year, we will use those funds for more immediate needs such
as the two trucks this year for $175,000. We plan to replace our tanker that is
25 years old at a cost of $400,000. in year 2 (purchase), and the engine that
is 28 years old in year 4 at a cost of $500,000. (with financing after our
current loan is paid off) on engine 21-1. By utilizing grants with great
success we have been able to double our purchasing power and we need
some reserve money to assure that we have the matching funds. We have had
great success with our air bottles replacement over the past years and are
now implementing the same strategy for turnout gear and communication
equipment.

Training- We are increasing our training with Gerton (multi department) as
we are working more closely running calls together and training.



2023-2024 REVENUES

Hendersongofunty Ad Valc_)_[er_n Iaxes
Donations

Fundraising

Grants 7

HazMat Charges

Interest Income

Miscellaneous

NC County Sales Tax Refund

NC Fuel Tax Refund

Other Income (City, Other Countles Town)
Rental Income

Sales of Assets

Total Revenues

"~ FOOTNOTES

Bonds, Certificates of Deposit', Stocks

Contingency Fund

§108743.06 512910449 $185,830. 63 |

$500.00 $1,52979 $500.00

$500.00 | $0.00  $500.00

$2,500.00 $16,150. 00 ~ $2,500. OO

$36,244.76

$112,243.06 | $183,029. 04 \ $189,330.63 |

$77,087. 57-J
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$77,087.57

$0.00
$0.00




2023-2024 EXrENDITURES

A

1 ITEM:DESCRIPTIO 12!

2 |[EXPENDITURES R I ]
3 [Annual Payment - Apparatus $13.0204.65 $13,024.65 | $13,02465 | $0.00

4 |Annual Payment - Building $0.00 \ - $0.00 | ' $0.00

5 |Annual Payment - Other Equipment $0.00 } o $0.00 | $0.00

8 |Appreciation and Award Banquets $0.00 | 3000 $0.00

7 |Bank Charges - $0.00 $0.00 | $0.00

8 |Breathing Apparatus $5,000.00 | $14,156.83 ~ $5,000. 0707 $0.00

9 |Building Fund $1,800.00 | $0.00 | $1,800.00 | $0.00

10 |Chaplain $0.00 $0.00 ] $0.00

11 |Communications (radios, pagers, cell phone) ~ $7,500.00 $1,566.00 _ $7,500.00 | $0.00
12 [Computer - $1,500.00 | $1,500.00 | $0.00

13 |Contingency Funds | | $0.00

14 |Contract Labor (Part-Time Clerk) $0.00

15 |County/State Tax ‘ $0.00

16 |Discretionary Fund ‘ $0.00

17 |Deposits/Down Payment ; g $0.00
18 |Dues/Subscriptions $3,000.00 $1,993.98 | $3,000.00 | $0.00

19 [EMT Supplies & Equipment . - $2,500.00 \ 826991 | $2,500.00 i $0.00

20 |Expendable Supplies | ' ] $0.00

21 |Firefighting Supplies & Equipment $7,500.00 il ~$6,052.51 | $10,000.00 | $2,500.00

22 |Firefighting Equipment Maintenance $5,000.00 ; l $5,000.00 | $0.00

23 |Flowers/Gifts . $300.00 $400.00 | - $300.00 | $0.00

24 |Food | $2,000.00 | $2,919.40 | $3,000.00 | $1,000.00

25 |Fuel ; $2,500.00 | $2,975.75 | $5,000.00 | $2,500.00

26 |Hazardous Materials Supplies ; ‘ ! 5 $0.00

27 |Infection Control $0.00

Insurance - Building, Business Umbrella, Error |
28 |Omission, Vehicle | $15,000.00 $17,948.00 $19,000.00 $4,000.00




2023-2024 EXYENDITURES

A E
20 [ITEM DESCRIPTION FRERkASKDEL REASK)
30 [Insurance - General $0.00
31 |Insurance - Life . : $0.00
32 |Legal and Professional Fees $700.00 | $7,596.00 | $8,000.00 | $7,300.00
33 |Licenses and Permits | ! $0.00
34 Mamtenance/Repalr of Apparatus ~ $10,000.00 \ $7,860.58 | $1O OQO 00 | $0.00
35 |Miscellaneous $44,721.14 | , i $5,485.98 | ($39,235.16)
36 |Office Supplies $1 000.00_ $673.15 | $1,000.00 | $0.00
7 PAYROLL: BB BRI I S
58eposs Slanes: - - - | | '$50,000.00 | $5o,ooo.oo
39 |Gross Part-Time Pay $0.00
40 |Gross Overtime Pay | $0.00
41 |Gross Holiday Pay | | ? $0.00
42 |Employer's Payroll Taxes | | $0.00
43 (6.2 % Social Securiyt, 1.45% Medicaid)
44 |Health Insurance (Iniclude dental) $0.00
45 |[Empoyer's Retirement Contribution $0.00
46[TOTALPAYROLL ~—— — SSiaaasssiamames $50,000.00
47 |Physical Fitness _ _ ______________________ $0.00 |
48 |Public Relations | $0.00
49 |Rehabilitation - ; | $0.00
50 |Rent | ] $0.00
51 |Rescue Equipment $4,000.00 ‘ | $4,000.00 $0.00
52 |State Firemen's Pension Fund $720.00 i -$600.00 | $720.00 \ $0.00
53 | Training $1,000.00 | | $1,000.00 $0.00
54 | Turn Out Gear $4,000.00 | $14,000.00 $10,000.00
55 |Uniforms $0.00 $4,516.98 | | $0.00
56
A S R S R B e e g
58 [MAIN STATION i R e R
59 |Building Maint 2500 3746.64/ 3000/ $500.00
60 |Cable 2000 3215.02 4000 $2,000.00
61 |Electric 3000 2685.44 3500 $500.00
62 |Garbage | | ] $0.00
63 |Grounds Upkeep | 1695 i $0.00
64 |Heating Fuel 6000 5171.68| 7000 $1,000.00
65 |Station Supplies 1000 674.54 1000 $0.00
66 |Telephone | ] $0.00
67 |Water $0.00




2023-2024 EXENDITURES

A B | C | D E
68 |STATION #2 . | | | o
69 |Building Maint | | 338.93) | $0.00
70 |Cable | - ‘ | . $0.00
71 |Electric | | . . $0.00
72 |Garbage . ‘ ; 5 §0.00
73 |Grounds Upkeep . ] ; $0.00
74 |Heating Fuel | 3 ! g $0.00
75 |Station Supplies . } $0.00
76 | Telephone _ - ' | $0.00
77 |Water , g $0.00
78 | g
79 |STATION #3 , | ; 5
80 |Building Maint , , . ; i j $0.00
81 |Cable , N , , | ; $0.00
82 |Electric _ 1 : $0.00
83 |Garbage _ j ; | $0.00
84 |Grounds Upkeep _ | | $0.00
85 |Heating Fuel . ‘ ' ' $0.00
86 |Station Supplies . | $0.00
87 | Telephone ' . ; _ $0.00
88 |Water . ‘ . $0.00
89 |
90 |STATION #4 . _ B _ . .
91 |Building Maint $0.00
92 |Cable ' | ' | ' ' $0.00
93 |Electric f | " $0.00
94 |Garbage . , . _ $0.00
95 |Grounds Upkeep i _ . _ $0.00
96 |Heating Fuel ; | - | | §0.00
97 |Station Supplies _ i - N _ _ A $0.00
98 |Telephone . | . | $0.00
99 [Water . _ | 7 $0.00
100 ,
101[TOTAL EXPENDITURES T T §14726579 —  $100,080.99 $189,330.63 $42,064.84 |




Bat Cave Volunteer Fire & Rescue Department
Capital Projects Roster

FY 24 Request:

Purchase 2024 Truck to Replace Rescue Truck that is 23 years old.
Cost: $87,500.

Funding source : Savings Reserve ( No Financing )

FY 24 Request: |

Purchase 2024 Truck to add as TAC vehicle to enhance our response times to calls and is
much needed for transportation to meetings and training.

Cost: $87,500.

Funding source : Savings Reserve ( No Financing )

FY 25 Request:

Purchase 2025 Tanker to replace Tanker 21-1 that is 25 years old
Cost: $400,000.

Funding source : Savings Reserve ( No Financing )

FY 27 Request:

Purchase 2027 Engine to replace Engine 21-2 that is 28 years old.

Cost: $500,000.

Funding source : We will have to finance this purchase. We have money in the Savings reserve
for down payment to allow for reasonable yearly payments. Our current truck loan will be paid
off before we purchase this fruck.



Budget Line Hem #

Bat Cave Volunteer Fire & Rescue Dept. Project Year Project Name Category Quantity Per Unit Project Cost Purchase or Finance (if licable)
if applicable

Bat Cave Volunteer Fire & Rescue Dept. FY23 Rescue Truck Replacement Truck 1 S 87,.500.00 87,500.00 Purchase

Bot Cove Volunteer Fire Fy23 Add TAC Truck Truck 1 s 87,500.00 87,500.00 Purchase

Bat Cove Volunteer Fire FYz5 Replace Tanker 21-1 Truck 1 s 400,000.00 400,000,00 Purchase

Bat Cave Volunteer Fire Fyz7 Repiace Engine 21-2 Truck 1 5 500,000.00 500.000.00 Finance
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2023/2024 TAX RATE WORKSHEET FOR

TOTAL DISTRICT TAX ASSESSMENT 2023-2024 ... $159,648,305.00
Divided by 100 . ) -
TotAL . $1.59648305
Wﬁﬁﬁd by requested tax rate - ___ _:_ 012
ToraL, | _ $191,577.97
*Multiplied by tax collection percentage (97%) 7 -
rotaL. . 518583063
bl Tosining Centes Asséssment T aa

Add Pl()]ected | Pay ments in Lieu of Taxes I __—_ -

o Re\ enue is projected because it does not reflect tax dlscovenes 1eleases 01 refunds.

" Co!lecnon pe1cultag:e based on last complete 3ea: of collections.




ASSETS:

Cashin Bank
Certificates of Deposit
Accounts Receivable-Taxes
Notes Receivable

Land

Buildings

Leasehold Improvements
Furniture & Fixtures
Vehicles

Firefighting Equipment
Rescue Equipment

Other Equipment
Transfers

Proceeds from Borrowing

TOTAL ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable

Due to Debt Service
Accrued Interest Payable
Accrued Payroll Payable
Accrued Payroll Taxes

Medicare Withholding Payable

FICA Withholding Payable

Federal Withholding Payable

State Withholding Payable
FUTA & SUI Payable

Employee 401 (k) Withholding

Child Support Withholding
Notes Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES
Fund Balance Unrestricted
Designated Debt Service

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
(BALANCE SHEET)
AS OF

ASSETS

600585

297500

10813

8975000

214272

4609

2102779

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

$

$2,102,779.00

51122.54

51122.54

51122.54

21689.54

Excess Revenues/Expenditures
TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY

21689.54

21689.54

2073346




5:30 PM Bat Cave Volunteer Fire & Rescue

03/22123 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basls July 2021 through June 2022
JuPZj-JunZZ
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
County Tax 133,943.38
Donations 2,304.61
Fund Ralser 225.00
GRANT 8,446.85
Total iIncome 144,919.85
Gross Profit 144,919.85
Expense
Alr System 10,525.52
Apperatus- Tools 359.96
Auxillary
Food 1,188.13
Auxillary - Other i 1 ,682.§§
Total Auxillary 2,880.78
Communications
Radios ) 5,486.06
Total Communications 5,486.06
Contract Services
Accountant 6,300.00
Outside Contract Services o 1,740.89
Total Contract Services 8,040.89
Facllities and Equipment
Building 3 Middle Fork 149.82
Firshouse - main 11,781.88
SIGN B 66.79
Total Facllities and Equipment 11,898.49
Fire Trucks
Fuel 2,728.52
Maintence 25,709.13
Safety Equipment 13,572.98...
Truck payment 1?..024.65..-5
Total Fire Trucks 55,035.28
Insurance
Building 7,764.00
Trucks 8,668.00
Insurance - Other , 889.00_
Total Insurance 17,321.00
Medical
Medical Equipment 1.004.99
Medical Supply 406.71
Total Medical 1,411.70
Miscellaneous expenses
Flowers and Gifts 516.68
Food and Drinks m3_74.52
Total Miscellaneous expenses 891.20

Page 1




5:30PM

03/22i23
Accrual Basis

Bat Cave Volunteer Fire & Rescue

Profit & Loss

July 2021 through June 2022

Operations
Dues, Subscriptions
Postage, Mailing Service
Printing and Copying
Supplies

Total Operations

Training
Uniforms
Firemens Uniforms

Total Uniforms

Utilities
Electric
Internet
Phone

Propane
Utifities ~ Other

Total Utllities
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jul'21 - Jun 22

45748
64.00-

595.50
70.50

1,187.46

1.003.07 !
972284

127,852.72

17,067.13

17,067.13

Page 2



452 PN Bat Cave Volunteer Fire & Rescue

04/02/23 Profit & Loss

Accrual Basis July 2022 through March 2023

Qrdinary Income/Expense
income
County Tax
Donations
GRANT
Incoms

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Air System
Communications
Radios

Total Communications

Contract Services
Accountant
Legal Fees
Qutside Contract Services

Total Contract Services

Facilities and Equipment
Firehouse - main
Firechouse Building 2

Total Facllities and Equipment

Fire Trucks
Fuel
Maintence
Safety Equipment
Truck payment

Total Fire Trucks

Insurance
Building
Trucks
Insurance - Other

Total Insurance

Medical
Medical Supply

Total Medical

Miscellaneous expenses
Flowers and Gifts
Food and Drinks

Total Miscellaneous expenses

Qperations
Dues, Subscriptions
Pension Fund
Postage, Mailing Service
Printing and Copying
Supplies

Total Operations

Uniforms
Firemens Uniforms

Total Uniforms

Jui'22 -Mar 23

129,104.49
1,529.79
16,150.00
36,244.76

183,029.04
183,020.04

14,156.83

1,666.00
1,666.00

7,100.00
486.00
1,895.00

9,291.00

3,746.64
338.83

4,085.57

297575
7,860.58
6.052.51
13,024.65

2581349

8,113.00
8,868.00
867.00

17,848.00

_269.91
269.91

400.00
291940

331940

1,993.98
600.00
74.00
213.15
386.10

3,267.23

4,516.98
4,516.98

Page 1



4:52 PM Bat Cave Volunteer Fire & Rescue

04102/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2022 through March 2023
Jul '22 - Mar 23
Utilities
Electric 1,440.98
Internst 3,215.02
Phone 674.54
Propane 5,171.68
Utllitles - Other 1,241.48
Total Utitities 11,743.68
Total Expense 100,078.09
et Ordinary Income 82,950.95
Net Income 82,850.95

Page 2



We certify that the attached Financial Statement for

fL/)a‘} (’ow €. \/o | Fire and Rescue Department

is accurate to the best of our knowledge.

L)) %/
Board President

Q/} Y %&M‘)/?f%

Boanéi’ Trdasurer o2 2
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WAYNE J. PARRIS, CPA

CERTIFIED PuUuBLIC ACCOUNTANT

MAILING ADDRESS: PO Box 545, FLETCHER, NC 28732
STREET ADDRESS: 21 HYyDE PARK PLACE, ARDEN, NC 28704
HoME/OFFICE: (B28) 687-8824 CELLULAR: (B28) 778-8824

e-mail: wparriscpa@hotmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Bat Cave Volunteer Fire & Rescue Department, Inc.

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bat Cave Volunteer Fire & Rescue
Department, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June
30, 2022 and 2021, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted
my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing and opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, | express no such opinion. An audit includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
audit opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Bat Cave Volunteer Fire & Rescue Department, Inc. as of June 30, 2022 and 2021,
and the changes in net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Weipme | @ ornie, COA
Wayne J. Parris, CPA

Arden, North Carolina
December 19, 2022

Fmerican Institute of Cevtified Public Accountants
orth Cavolina Zgsociation of Certified Public T ccountants



BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2022 and 2021

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Taxes receivable

Cash restricted for relief fund
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS
Property and equipment
Less: Accumulated depreciation
TOTAL FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued expenses payable

Current portion of long-term debt
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
l.ong-term debt
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions
TOTAL NET ASSETS
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes.

6-30-2022

6-30-2021

$ 510,24766 $ 492,416.50

1,388.00
20,884.72

2,718.76
20,089.86

$ 53252038 $ 515,225.12

$ 1,502,195.51 $ 1,494,845.65

(1,273,836.32)

(1,247,715.19)

$ 228,359.19 $ 247,130.46

$ 760,879.57 $ 762,355.58

3 228509 $ 2,668.07
9,7565.76 9,207.89

$ 12,040.85 $ 11,875.96
$ 4516996 $ 5492649
$ 4516996 $  54926.49
$ 57,21081 § 66,802.45
$ 682784.04 $ 675,463.27
20,884.72 20,089.86

$ 703,668.76 $§ 695553.13
$ 760,879.57 $ 762,355.58
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BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
For the Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

See accompanying notes.

6-30-2022 6-30-2021
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONCR
RESTRICTIONS:
Revenues and gains
Henderson County 5 132,612.62 133,996.52
Donations 1,681.61 2,187.46
Grants B,446.86 9,245.00
Interest income 103.56 25543
Land returned to donor 10,000.00) 0.00
Miscellaneous income 225.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES AND GAINS WITHOUT DONOR
RESTRICTIONS 3 133,069.65 145,684.41
NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS
Restrictions satisfied by payments 3 0.00 0.00
TOTAL NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM
RESTRICTIONS 3 0.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT
WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS $ 133,069.65 145,684 .41
Expenses
Program Services $ 112,709.75 114,609.27
Supporting Services 13,039.13 5,022.84
Fund-raising 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENSES 3 125,748.88 119,632.11
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT
DONOR RESTRICTIONS $ 7,320.77 26,052.30
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS
Relief Fund supplement 3 790.72 665.52
Interest income on relief fund 414 9.43
Net assets released from restrictions ( 0.00) 0.00)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS WITH
DONOR RESTRICTIONS $ 794.86 674.95
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS 3 8,115.63 26,727.25
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 695,553.13 668,825.88
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 703,668.76 695,553.13

()



Apparalus tools
Auxiliary expenses
Buildings and grounds
Communications
Contract services
Depreciation
Dues and subscriptions
Flowers and gifts
Food
Insurance
Interest expense
Medical equipment and sapplies
Operational supplies
Pension fund contributions
Postage and stamps
Printing and copying
Professional feas
Training and schools
Uniforms
Utilities

Electricity

Internet

Propane

*hane
fision

Vehicles

Fuel

Maintenance and safety equipment

Total Expenses

BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT, iNC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

6-30-2022 6-30-2021
Program Program
Services Supporting Services Services Supporting Services
Management Management

Fire & Rescue and General Fund-raising Total Fire & Rescue and General Fund-raising Total
% 35006 % 0.00 $ 0.00 § 35006 § 0.00 $ 000 % 000 $ 0.00
0.00 2,880.78 0.00 2,880.78 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
11,814.25 1,323.81 0.00 13,238,086 14,221 38 1,580.15 0.00 15,801.53
730.35 0.00 0.00 730.35 11,728.90 0.00 0.00 11,728.90
1,740.89 0.00 0.00 1,740.89 979.58 0.00 0.00 979.58
26,121.13 0.00 0.00 26,121.13 32,767 .42 0.00 0.00 32,767.42
457 .46 0.00 0.00 457 46 4,510,48 0.00 0.00 4,510.48
516.68 0.00 0,00 516,68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
374.52 0.00 0.00 374.52 222,89 0.00 0.00 222.89
17,321.00 0.00 .00 17,321.00 16,858.00 0.00 0.00 16,858.00
2,149.54 0.00 0.00 2,149.54 2.858.69 0.00 0.00 2,858.69
744.39 0.00 0.00 744.39 1,880.27 0.00 0.00 1,880.27
70.50 0.00 0.00 70.50 814.71 0.00 0.00 814.71
0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 240.00 0.00 240.00
0.00 64.00 0.00 64.00 0.00 64.00 0.00 64.00
0.00 595 50 0.00 595.50 0.00 368.88 0.00 368.88
0.00 6,300.00 0.00 6,300.00 0.00 1,091.00 0.00 1,091.00
70.00 .00 0.00 70.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
292174 0.00 0.00 2921.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,047.55 338.62 0.00 3,386.17 3,020.13 335.57 0.00 3,355.70
821.03 91.23 0.00 912.26 665.37 73.93 0.00 739.30
3,037.65 337.52 0.00 3,375.17 3,922.69 435.86 0.00 4,358.55
941.37 104.60 0.00 1,045.97 425.66 47.30 0.00 472 96
0.00 1,003.07 0.00 1,003.07 0.60 786.15 0.00 786.15
2,728.52 0.00 0.00 2,728.52 1,100.76 0.00 0.00 1,100.76
36,641.22 0.00 0.00 36,641.22 18,632.34 0.00 0.00 18,632.34
3 112,709.75 § 13,039.13 § 000 § 125,748.88 § 114,609.27 $ 502284 $ 000 § 11963211

See accompanying notes.
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BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from governments
Cash received from contributors
Interest received
Cash received from other revenue sources
Cash paid to employees and suppliers
Interest paid
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for property and equipment
NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments to Hometrust Bank
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE/{DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
BEGINNING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ENDING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash Provided (Used)
by Operating Activities

Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash used by
operating activities

Noncash revenues and expenses

Depreciation
Land returned to donor

Changes in current assets and liabilities
{Increase) Decrease in taxes receivable
Increase (Decrease) in accrued expenses payable

Net cash provided by operations

See accompanying notes.

6-30-2022 6-30-2021
$ 133,043.38 $ 132,740.33
1,681.61 2,187.46
107.70 264.86
9,462.58 9,910.52

( 97.861.19) ( 84,367.48)
(_ 2149.54) (  285869)
§ 4518454 §  57,877.00
$(_ 17,349.86) $( _ 10,909.49)
$( 17.349.86) $( 10,909.49)
$( 9208.66) $(  9,804.48)
$(__ 9,20866) $(___ 9,804.48)
$ 1862602 $  37,163.03
512,506.36 475,343.33

§ 531,132.38 $_ 512,506.36
$ 811563 $  26727.25
26,121.13 32,767.42
10,000.00 0.00
1,330.76 (  1,256.19)

( 382.98) ( 361.48)
$ 4518454 $  57,877.00
(5)



BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization and Nature of Activities

The Bat Cave Volunteer Fire Department was started in 1974 by a small group of
concerned citizens of the Bat Cave community who, recognizing the need for improved
protection from fire emergencies in this remote part of Henderson, came together to form
an all-volunteer organization to meet this need. These folks, starting only with their own
money, a few small donations, and a used chicken delivery truck that they converted into a
primitive fire engine, established the organization, which became today’s Bat Cave
Volunteer Fire & Rescue Department. Membership grew and we became incorporated,
added some used fire engines, some land, and built a building that is today debt free. By
1993 the increasing number of responses to non-fire emergencies caused the addition of
the words “& Rescue” to our name and the acquisition of a dedicated rescue vehicle with
EMT staff to man it. Over the years we have continually upgraded existing equipment and
acquired new capability, so that today we have nine first line response vehicles, four of
which are new equipment, and we are staffed by 24 adult volunteers ready to meet the
needs of the Bat Cave community.

The operations of the department include fire, medical and rescue. We use a minimal
budget and any donations, along with any grants we can get. Our department is totally
staffed by volunteers of our community, that take multiple hours of training to be firefighters
and EMT’s. Most of our calis are medical, car accidents and public service (trees down and
power lines). Along with a couple of house fires and multiple brush fires each year. With
every year passing, it becomes increasing harder to keep volunteers, but we have a strong
community involvement to keep operating under the original ideas laid out by the founding
members.

The Fire Department is a North Carolina chartered not-for-profit organization
incorporated as of 1974. There is no capital stock and all funds received are devoted
exclusively to the purpose designated in the charter which primarily is fire protection for the
community of Bat Cave, North Carolina.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Department considers all unrestricted
highly liquid investments available for current use with an initial maturity of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Department
that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are

(6)



BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

reported as increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions expire in the
fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions
are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions depending on the nature of
the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are
reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions.

The Department uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible unconditional
promises receivable. The allowance is based on prior years’ experience and
management's analysis of specific promises made.

Property and Equipment

It is the Department’s policy to capitalize property and equipment over $500.00. Lesser
amounts are expensed. Purchased property and equipment is capitalized at cost.
Donations of property and equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair
value. Such donations are reported as contributions without donor restrictions unless the
donor has restricted the donated asset for a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit
restrictions regarding their use and contributions of cash that must be used to acquire
property and equipment are reported as contributions with donor restrictions. Absent donor
stipulations regarding how long those assets must be maintained, the Department reports
expiration of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are placed in service
as instructed by the donor. The Department reclassifies net assets with donor restrictions
to net assets without donor restrictions at that time. Property and equipment are
depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives.

Contributed Services

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services. The
Department generally pays for services requiring specific expertise. However, many
individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Department,
but these services do not meet the criteria for recognition as contributed services.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions or net assets
without donor restrictions depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.

Income Tax Status

The Department is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the Internal Revenue
Service as other than a private foundation.
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BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.

NOTE B-RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS

Net assets with donor restrictions

All of the restrictions on net assets at June 30, 2022 and 2021 are related to the Firemen’s
L.ocal Relief Fund. The North Carolina Law requires the Relief Fund Monies may be used
ONLY for the purpose of caring for firemen who are hurt in the line of duty or their
dependents. These monies may be spent for no other purpose unless approval is received
for the North Carolina Firemen’s Association, Secretary’s Office, or the North Carolina
Legislature. Net assets with donor restrictions on net assets for the Firemen’s Local Relief
Fund as of June 30, 2022 and 2021 amounts to $20,884.72 and $20,089.86, respectively.

NOTE C-LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The following reflects the Department’s financial assets as of the balance sheet date,
reduced by amounts not available for general use because of contractual or donor-
imposed restrictions within one year of the balance sheet date.

6-30-2022 6-30-2021

Financial assets at year-end $ 532,520.38 $ 515,225.12
l.ess those unavailable for
general expenditures within one
year, due to:

Donor-restricted for relief fund 20,884.72 20.089.86
Financial assets available to
meet cash needs for general
expenditure within one year 3 511,635.66 $ 495,135.26

NOTE D-TAXES RECEIVABLE

Taxes receivable represents amounts collected on behalf of the Bat Cave Fire District by

Henderson County but not remitted to the Fire Department as of June 30, 2022 and 2021,
The dollars shown represent amounts which could be quantified by the Henderson County
Tax Offices. It is recognized that uncollected fire district taxes exist in Henderson County,
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BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

but none could be quantified by the County's tax office. As of June 30, 2022 and 2021,
there are property taxes receivable from Henderson County of $1,388.00 and $2,718.786,

respectively.

NOTE E-PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following:

Beginning Additions Disposais Ending
Land and buildings $ 30750000 % 000 % 10,000.00 $ 287,500.00
Furniture and fixtures 2,550.00 8,263.28 0.00 10,813.28
Firefighting and rescue equipment 205,186.16 9,086.58 0.00 21427274
Office equipment 4,609.49 0.00 0.00 4,609.49
Vehicles 975,000.00 0.00 0.00 975,000.00
Total property and equipment $ 149484565 % 17.34986 § 10,000.00 $ 1,512,195.51
Accumulated depreciation {1,247,716.19) ( 26,121.13) 0.00 (1,273,836.32
Net property and equipment $ 24713046 $( 8,771.27) $ 10,000.00 § 228,359.19

NOTE F-LONG TERM NOTES

Notes FPavable

On October 30, 2006 the Fire Department obtained a loan from HomeTrust Bank in the
amount of $200,000.00. The loan is to be repaid in twenty-one annual principal and
interest payments. The first payment of $50,000.00 was due at inception on October 30,
2006, and the remaining twenty of $13,024.65 each subsequent year. The interest rate on
the principal outstanding is 5.95%. The loan proceeds were used to purchase an
Emergency-One fire apparatus mounted on a 2006 4WD International chassis, which also
serves as collateral on the loan. The loan balance as of June 30, 2022 is $54,925.72.

Long-term debt is scheduled to mature over the next five years as follows:

6-30-2023
6-30-2024
6-30-2025
6-30-2026
6-30-2027

NOTE G-RISK MANAGEMENT

© NP A

9,755.76
10,336.23
10,951.24
11,602.84
12,279.65

The Department is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts,; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to volunteers; and natural disasters.

The Department carries commercial coverage for all risks of loss, including property and

&)



BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

general liability insurance, and worker’'s compensation coverage up to statutory limits.
There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage in the prior year, and
settled claims have not exceeded coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.
NOTE H-ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE

Approximately 99% of total revenues of the general fund for the year ended June 30, 2022
came from special fire district ad valorem taxes levied by Henderson County.

NOTE I-EVALUATION OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Department has evaluated subsequent events through December 19, 2022, the date
which the financial statements were available to be issued.

(10)



OMB No. 1545.0047
Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

epariment of the Treasury » Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
lernal Revenue Service » Gio to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. )
A For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning  7/01 , 2021, and ending 6/30 '
B Check if applicable: Cc D Employer identification number
[ |acdress change  [BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC [ ]
Name change PO BOX 11 E Telephone number
:imual retun BAT CAVE, NC 28710-0011 828-625-9313
| Final return/terminated
Amended return G Gross receipts $ 133, 866.
[ Application pending| F Name and address of principa! officer: H(a) Is this a group return for SUbO'de\BS?H Yes Iﬁ No
SAME AS C ABOVE O o a et oo abactions. L= Y LIN
I Taveemplslatos. | [01(0B) [X]901@) (4 )< Gnsetnoy [ [asératyor | [527
J Website: * N/A H(c) Group exemption number »
K orm of organization: [&Covaation u Trust I I Association l_l Other™ ||. Year of formation: 1974 IM Stale of legal domicite: NC
[Part

8
&
§ 2 Check this box » D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
G| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)..........cooovvveiiiiineens 3 6
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body PartVlline 1b)........oooii et a 6
8| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, line 2a)..............oovieiiinn 5 0
E| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSAY). .. .. .vvvivueeenee i 6 0
E 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12......ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinneenn 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business;taxable income from Form 990-T, Part l, line 11................ooooveivenrr e 7b 0.
- Prior Year Current Year
° 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line Th).....oov i 11,432. 10,129.
3| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g).........oovviiviiiiiiniiiiin 133,997. 132,613.
S| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 8, and 7d). ... ooeeeeriiiie oo T 108
@111 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10¢, and 11e)............... 666. =g, 984,
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12). . ... 146, 360. 133, 866.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3). ........ooovvvvennnn
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, calumn (A, lined).....ooiiie i
" 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part 1X, column (A), lines 5-10).....
8| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11€)............ovvvninnn
§. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » ks TR T 5=
i 17 Other expenses (Part 1X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e). ..........oooieeninns 119,632, 125, 750.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equa! Part IX, column (A), line25). ............ 119,632, 125,750,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12.........ovoviivvriinernion- - 26,728. 8,116.
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
2El 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16).....c.o.vovrierei e 762, 356. 760, 880.
iﬁ 21 Total liabilities (PArt X, JiNe 26). ... . verveeeeeetiieae e eane et e 66,803. 57,211.
§E 22 Net assets or fund balahces. Subtract line 2) fromline20......................... ... 695, 553. 703, 669.

[Part .| Signature Block '

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is lrue, carrect, and
complete. Declacalion of preparer (cther than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signalure of officer * lDate
Here } STEVE FREEMAN CHAIRMAN
Type or print name and litle
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check L)g it PTIN
Paid WAYNE J. PARRIS, CPA 1 Gages § @ Gante, CEA 12-49.22 selemployed  [P01202486
Preparer |Frmsname > WAYNE J. PARRIS, CPA
Use Only Frmsaddress * 21 HYDE PARK PL Firm's EIN *
ARDEN, NC 28704 Prorero.  (828) 687-8824
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown apove? See instructions. . ..., oovv e |§| Yes [_] No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions, TEFAQI0IL 09/22/21 Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC B 2
|Part=_l|l‘:f] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart lll. ... ... oo e |1
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

TO PROVIDE SUPERICR FIREFIGHTING AND EMERGENCY SERVICES TO THE RESIDENTS WITHIN THE

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

FONM 990 OF 990-EZ2 .+ v vn et e e e s e e et e e e et e e e e e s [] Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... D Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501 (c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,

and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 112,710. including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )
PROVIDED SUPERIOR FIRE PROTECTION AND EMERGENCY SERVICES TO THE CITIZENS IN THE BAT

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of  § ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 112,710.
BAA TEEAQI02L 09722721 Form 990 (2021)




Form 990 (2021) BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC I s

[Pa

r IV| Checklist of Required Schedules

1

10

1

Iss wedo;ga;;lization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? if 'Yes,' complete
By )=y N O R LR EEEEEERER R R

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions...........coooeinits

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? iIf 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part b o s e e e e

Section 501(c)(3?10rganizations. Did the organization engacge in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election
in effect during the tax yeer? If *Yes,' complete Scheduie C, Part If. /...

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part il . . .. ..

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the ri);hb
e

Sg prto‘vide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if 'Yes,' complete Schedu
= T2 & TR R R I I I I

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if 'Yes,’ complete Scheaqule B, PartIf.....................00.

Did the or%anization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part . ........ oo oo

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custedial account liability, serve as a custodian
for amounis not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, o debt negotiation
services? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV, . ... .. .. i aeii

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part 2 R R

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VIII, iX,
or X, as applicable. )
a Did the o\rg’anization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? if ‘Yes,' complete Schedule

Yes| No
1 X
2 X
3 X
4
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X

D, Pt Vi . - ..o et ies s ent et e et e e e e e s s 11al X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of ils total
assets reported in Part X, fine 16? If ‘Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIL............oooiveiiniiiines 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assels reported in Part X, fine 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VL ... oo i 1e¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assels in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assels reported
in Part X, line 167 if 'Yes,‘icomplete Schedule D, Part 1X ... ... et e e 11d X
e Did the organization report:an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X_. .. .. 1e X
f Did the organization's separate or consofidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X... |11t X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If ‘Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XEANd XH.. . . ... oot e e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional................. 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170)()(AN(DN? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E....................... 13 X
142 Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ................iiuiet. 14a X
b Did the organizaticn have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? if *Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV... ... ..o 14h X
15 Did the crganization report on Part 1X, column (4), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV.............o i 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts il AN IV e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f 'Yes,’ complele Schedule G, Part 1. See instructions. ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report mpre than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' cOmpiete Schedule G, Part I ...... .. ..o 18 X
19 Did the organization report mqre than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? If 'Yes,’
complete SChedule G, Part lIf. .. ... . i e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule H............................ 20a X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?. ... e 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A), line 1? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Partsland {l...................... 21 X
BAA TEEAQIQ3L 09/22/21 Form 990 (2021)



Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Form 990 (2021) BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC [

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (&), line 2? If 'Yes," compiete Schedule i, Parts and lll.......... ...

23 Did the organization answer Yes' to Parl VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization's current
asnclj" foc}'rr;erjofflcer’s, dicectors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f 'Yes," complete
for s = eV -2 P R R R R R R I

242 Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if ‘Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'NO, ‘0 10 i€ 252. . .. ....c.ooiviii i

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ...............0.
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

ANY TaX-BXEMPE DONGS? .. ..ottt e
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?.................

25a Section 501 (c)3), 501 (c)(4j, and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualitied person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Partl.............ooooovviicen

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
lg;a"t1 tr;e; Irazse;gctu}n’ has nol been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E2? If 'Yes," complete
Chedule L, Partl. . et o ettt aa et e e e e

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line & or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officer, director, trusteé, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% controlled entity
or family member of any ot these persons? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il........ ...

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or 10 a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or famity member of any of these
persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il ............ooiiiiiiiiiiiii

28 Was the organization a parly to a business iransaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f
"Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV ... ... ..o

b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV.................... ..

¢ A 35% controiled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If Yes,'
complete Schedule L, Part IV.. ... .. oo s

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M..............

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /7 'Yes,' compiete Schedule M. . ... ..o

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part | .. ....

32 Did the organizaticn sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule N, Partii........ T R FERRERERREEE

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parl]........ ...

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part Ii, ill, or IV,
ANA Part V, JIN8 1o oo oo i e e e e e et e e e e
35a Did the organization have 2 controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ... ....ovvivviei i

b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 51 2(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2...................oooens

36 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? /f "Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line - Uy

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI .....................

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, tines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required lo complete Schedule O .. ... v iin i

Yes | No
22 X
23 X
24a X
24b
24¢
24d
25a X
25b X
26 X

28a X
28b X
28¢ X
29 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35b

36

37 X
38 X

[Part.V [Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV......... ... en

1 a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. ............. 1a 113

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable.......... 1b 0

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNiNGgs 10 PriZe WINMEIS? . .. ...ttt et b ettt

1c

BAA TEEAQIOAL 09722121
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Form 990 (202)) BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC B s

[Part V. Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

2 a Enter the number of emplcyees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calengar year ending with or within the year covered by this return..... | 2a

b If at least one is reported 6n line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. See instructions.

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?.. . ......... ...l
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f 'No’ to line 3b, provide an explanation on SChadUle 0. . ..o s

4 a At any time during the calenfjar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature cr other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?.........

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country ™

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax sheiter transaction at any time during the tax year?...................
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?............
¢ If 'Yes, 1o line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7. ... ... ..o

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
salicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... ... . i

b If 'Yes, did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
MO 18X QEAUCHDIE? & v oot ottt ettt e e e e e
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a_!)ayment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
SErVICEs ProvVided t0 the PaYOI?. .\ . ... ettt et

5a X
5b X
5¢

6a X

b If "Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?. ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which if was required to file

P - - ST T B S RA R 7¢c
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year................covvvienns ‘ 7d| Gt
e Did the organization receivc}: any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. ......... Je
f Did the organization, durin) the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ............. 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899

8S FEGUITBAZ. .. o oottt e s s e bttt e e et e e e e st 79

h I the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a

IR s X o T R R SRR
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring

organization have excess tusiness haldings at any time during the year
9 Sponsoring organizations maintalning donor advised funds,
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667, ... ... i
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ............ ool
10 Section 501(cX7) organizations, Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line 12 e 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . ... | 10b
11 Section 501(c)X12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or ShareholBerS ... ... oo iei it Ma
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid 1o other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) ... b
12a Section 4947(aX(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If 'Yes, enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year....... | 12b|

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans inmorethanone state?........... ..o o il
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in

which the organization is lirz;ensed to issue qualified healthplans ....................ooon. 134
c Enter the amount of reserves ON hand . .. .. ee i e e 13¢

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during thetaxyear? ............... ...

15 |s the organization subject io the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute paymentds) during the Year? ... ........oooiii i
If 'Yes,' see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?.........
If “Yes,' complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

17 Section 501(c}21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any
activities thal would resuit in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4851, 4952, or 4953?. ................oooi
If "Yes,' complete Form 6069.

17

4

T

BAA TEEA0105L 09/22/21
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Form 990 (202)) BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC _ Page 6
Part V]| Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on
Schedule Q. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VL. ... oo

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax yeat.. ... 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive commiltee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent.... | 1 b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or K&y BMPIGYBE7 .. ... . ittt et ' X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, lrustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?. . .....ooivvveiiianns 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents

since the prior FOrm 990 was filed?. ... ...uuui ettt e 4 X
5 Did the organization becorhe aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members oF StoCKNOIErs? .. ... o vueoiiiiiie e 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more

members of the GOVErMING BOAY? .. ... ...ttt 7al X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, SEE SCH O
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?. ... T T

8 Dr{d tfh?| organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following: )

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing DOY ?. 1ttt e
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? /f 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses on Schedule O.................coooiiir 9 X
Section B. Policies (/his Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
) Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or Y1172 (= YA 10a X
b If 'Yes, did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affitiates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's BXEMPE PUTPOSEST. . . oo ettt ettt e s e e 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?. .................. ... Ma
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by lhe organization to review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE O e
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if No,"gotoline 13. ..., 12a
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
P 1T = 2R I R R R R R R R R R R 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly.and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,’ describe on
Schedule O how this was q o 1 - T 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written whistteblower PONCY . sttt s 13 X

14 Did the organizalion have 2 writien document retention and destruction policy?. ... ov i
15 Did the process for determinirg compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability datz, and contemporaneaus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Erecutive Director, or top management official . ...
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. . ...,
If "Yes' fo line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUNNG The YEaI2 ... ... . ittt e
b If 'Yes,’ did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requirini; the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to SUCh ArrangemMentS?, . .. .. ..o i

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » NONE

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Another's website Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the crganization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the puklic during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE ©

20 Stale the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records

JOYCE FREEMAN PO BOX 41 BAT CAVE NC 28710 828-625-9313
BAA TEEAQI06L 09/2272) Form 990 (2021)




Form 990 (202) BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC m
[Earl'\lll ‘]Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIL .......... ... ... .. ..ot |:|
section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Repart compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.
e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of 'key employee.'
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MiSC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any retated orgarizations.
® List all of the organizatiorys former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from tl'e organization and any related organizations.
o List all of ie organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organizalion compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
A ) | i one bo s person | O NG (F)
Name and e AKSL?E" s bﬁﬂ‘eg{‘oﬁ’,{fr‘f&'eé;’ da comperqgat{on from ccmperegaho_n from Es‘lm:‘edh::“wm
per E—— == the (V‘? a]tgég}uon relale(a' f)m?n.gvgz.ahons compensca(ion trom
(l‘gle?l‘ﬁy ;% § 3 2 %g § MISCH1099-NEC) MISC/1099-NEC) the organization
hours for glg|e and related
related g‘ =] .a 2 ala arganizations
on aniza-g =~ § = |®8
ions S = ‘§ g
e | 218 :
line) R %
_() STEVE FREEMAN _ _ ____ _____ _A
CHAIRMAN 0 X X 0. 0 0
(@_RICHARD BARNWELL _ _  _ ______ .
CHIEF ' 0 X 0. 0 0
_(3 KENNY HARRILL _ - _________ _1
MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
_@ JOYCE FREEMAN _ , _ _______ _0_
SEC/TREAS 0 X 0. 0 0
_(5) JACKEY MORGAN _ - _ __ ______ 1
MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
_(_RON SOBIN __ _ _ ____________ N
MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
B ———
e e L
I U -
a ] e
avo ———
0y ] ————
oy ] o
%

BAA TEEAOI07L 09/22/21 Form 890 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC m Page 8
[T’ar_t.v_-l,l—j[ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (confinued)

(B) ©)
Pasiti
(A) Axeraqe lgdva notlchecol?:}ng?e.lhgnl one (D) (€) ®
9 ours 0X, unless rs
Name and litle per officer and ,f’f,i,é’c‘}o’fn,ﬁs‘;’,‘ com';gﬁ:;‘,fﬂeﬁcm com:‘:ﬁsﬁ?g",mm Estimated amount
vieek —T = the organization related organizations of ather
Qistany (2@ S Q} = § I 0 (W-2/1099- (w_z?f" 099 compansation from
urs a9 = 3 28 g' 3 [ mscnossnee MISC/1093-NEC) the organization
for e 3 and relate¢
related g,g' = ] 3 % “l R organizations
organiza § > 3
- tions ey 2 3
below a g 8
dotted 3 % a
line) a g
s e ———
a. e
0N ]
asy ] _——
as ] R
@y ] ——
@y ] ———
@ ] o
@) )
2 ] ——_
@8 o
B SUBROMAL. .« e o ettt ettt e e s > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA. .. ..................... > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (@dd 1ines 1B and 1€). . .. ... .ooiuniie et iee ettt > 0. 0 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 0

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? i 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the orgzniz(?tioin and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If 'Yes,' compiete Scheduie J for
PR e T | D AR

5 Did any person listed on lire 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule Jforsuchperson............................ ...

Section B. Independent Chntractors
T Complete this tabie for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

A) . (B) . <)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited fo those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization ® i SHERD Tl
BAA TEEADI0BL 09/22/2} Form 990 (2021)




Form 990 (2021) BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC _ Page 9
IEatt-,VlII Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl ... oooviiii et U
(A) ® ©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function rgvenue under sections
revenue _ i _ 51_2-514
~ .| 1a Federated campaigns......... | 1a SR e z T |5
g b Membership dues............. | 1b
© ¢ Fundraising events. ........... 1¢
.g_a d Related organizations.’........ 1d
-'E e Government grants (contributions). ... | 1e 8,447.
Wl § Al other contributions, gifts,'grants, and |
: g similar amounts not included above. .. | 11 1,682. /%%
g Nongash contributions inclucfsd in ;
gg lines 123 ..o oo eeeanns 19 32
v h Total, Add lines 1a-1f.. ... ... .. o o e >
ﬁ Business Code
B | 2a HENDERSON COUNTY _.___
| b _
8| ¢
2| f e
S| 9 .
E|l e __
g, f All other program service revenue. ..
£ | g Total. Add tines 2a-2f. ... »[ 132,613, |G
3 |nvestment income (including dividends, inferest, and
other similar amounts) .. ... > 108. 108.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds *
5 Royalties.................. e »
(i) Real (iiy Personal
6a Grossrents. . ...... 6a

b Less: rental expenses | 6b !
¢ Rental income or (10ss) |6¢ |

d Net rental incomg or (J0SS). ......ovvvviinicarivn. .
(i) Securities (ii) Other

7 a Gross amount from
sales of assets
other than inventory |78

b Less: cost or other basis| _ !
and sales expenses 7bt

¢ Gainor (loss) ... ... 7c|
d Netgain or (IoSS). .. .vuiiviuienirnn i

8 a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including $
of contributions reported on line 1¢).

SeePart IV, line18............. Ba
b Less: direct expenses....... 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

Other Revenue

9 a Gross income frem gaming activities.
See Part IV, line19 ... .......... 9a

b Less: direct expenses....... 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activiti

10a Gross sales of inventory, less. . . . ..

returas and allowances . ......... N0a
b Less: cost of goods sold .. .. 10b :
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.......... >
g “ Business Code 5 %= 3 e
112 RELIEF FUND SUPPLEMENT 791.
% b RETURN OF _LAND TO_ DONOR -10,000. -10,000.
c
} d All olher revenue . .. ......c......
£ | e Total Addlines a1l > —9,209. | & RN ,
12 Total revenue. See instiuctions. ... .................. - 133, 866. 123,512, 0. 0.

BAA TEEADIOSL 09/22121 Form 990 (2021



Form 990 (2021) BAT CAVE. VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC

[PartIX:

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 50

(c)(3) and 501(c)@) o:ganizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schzdule O contains a response or note to any

line in this Part IX

Jo
&b,

not include amounts reporiad on lines
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vili.

A
Total expenses

®
Program service
expenses

©)
Management and
general expenses

0
Fundraising
expenses

1

10
11

12
13

14
15
16
17
18

19
20

21

22

23
24

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments,
SeePartIV,line21.........coviiniiiiinns

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22............

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members............

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees...............

Compensation not included above to
disqualified 8persons (as defined under
section 495 g%(l)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B)- ... oo iiii

Other salaries andwages.............ooves

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401 (k) and 403(b)
employer contributions)............... . ...

Other employee benefits...................

Payroll taxes.. . .........ooiiei

Fees for services (nonemplpyees):
aManagement............. Koeranreriinanans
blegal.. ... ......... ... Qe
CACCOUNtING. « oo v v
dLobbying. . . covvie
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. ..
{ Investment management fees..............

g Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of lire 25, column
(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule f).). Ces

Advertising and promotion
Office eXPeNSeS. .. .ovvirrirrarinr e e
Information technology. . ...................
Royalties.. .........oooviiiiii
OCCUPANCY. - eeveeerccriiiaear et aenns

Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. . ... ... ool
Conferences, conventions, and meetings. ...
INEEIESE. . . oottt
Payments to affiliates. . ....................
Depreciation, deptetion, and amortization . ..

INSUIANCE. . vt reee i iie s it iranneens
Other expenses, Itemize expenses not
covered above. (List miscellapeous expenses
on line 24e. If line 24¢ amourit exceeds 10%

of line 25, column (A), amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.).................

6,300.

21,914. 18,820. 3,094.
2,150. 2,150.
26,121. 26,121.

36,641.

a VEHICLE MAINTENANCE __ _ _ __ 36,641,
b UNIFORMS _ _ _ _ _ _ .. 2,922, 2,922.
¢ AUXILIARY EXPENSES __ _ __ __ 2,881. 2,881,
d VEHICLE FUEL _ __._ _____ . _ 2,729. 2.729.
@ Al GLREr BXPENSES. . et viereeneieeennn 6,771. 6,006. 765,
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . . 125,750. 112,710. 13, 040. 0.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if

the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » it following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

BAA

TEEAQ) 0L 09/22/21

Form 990 (2021)



Form 890 (2021)

BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC

[Part

X |Balance Sheet .

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing ... 167,765.[ 1 185,861.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ............... 344,741, 2 345,272.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ........ e 3
4 Accounts receivable, net.. ... e 2,719.] 4
B Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, : gL
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons.....................
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(C)3)B) .. ...........
7 Notes and loans receivable, Net ...........oivrir i
8| 8 Inventories for sale oruse.... ..., e
g 9 Prepaid expenses and'deferred CharGES. ..ot
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis. z
Complete Part VI of Schedule D................... 10a 1,502,195, R 4
b Less: accumulated depreciation................. .. 10b 1,273,836. 247,131.]|10¢ 228,359,
11  Investments — publicly traded securities. ... 1
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 1.y 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11...........oooooiiiiiiinn, 13
14 Intangible @SSeYS ... .. ... oo 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11, .. ooeiivini i 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33)............ooviivnnn 762,356.|16 760,880,
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses. ... ... 2,668.|17 2,285.
18 Grants Payable. . ... .ovvvt i
19 DEferred IBVEMUE . . .. v et ee et ettt e e et e
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities. .........coooiiiiiiii
3 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . .........
E| 22 Loans and other payab'es to any current or former officer, director, trustee,
0 key employee, creator »r founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
3 controlled entity or family member of any of these persons.....................
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................
24 Unsecured notes and Icans payable to unrelated third parties...................
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, fayables to related third parlies,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D
26 Total liabilities. Add lires 17 through 25, .. .. ... ..\ ieeeeeee i iiiaeee.
0 Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here > RS
2 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. S s Lty
< 27 Net assets without donor restricions. . ...... ..o 675,463. 682,784.
m| 28 Netassets with donor restrictions. ... i i 20,090.
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here » [ | )
w and complete lines 29 through 33.
5| 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. ...
a 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund. . ................
§ 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............
ﬁ 32 Total netassets or fund batances. . ... 695, 553. 703, 669.
£ 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . ... 762, 356. 760,880.
BAA TEEAQI11L 09r22/21 Farm 990 (2021)



Form 990 (202t) BAT CAVE_VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC - Page 12

[Part XI_.|Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart XL.......................o0iiiaa,

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), fine 12).... ... 1 133, 866.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), iNe 25). ... ... 2 125, 750.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline T.... ... . ov i 3 8,116.
4 Net assels or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) ................. 4 695, 553.
5 Net unrealized gains (osses) ON INVESIMENLS. .. ... ... i 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities. . ... .. i 6
7 INVESIMENE BXPENSES . L . ettt tte it e ettt e e b et e e 7
8 Prior period adjusStmentS. ... . ot 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule Q). ....... ... 9 0.
10 Net assels or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COIUMN (B o+ o ettt et ettt e e ettt e e et el ettt 10 703, 669.

Part X1l | Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart XIL................cooo i

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash DAccrual DOthef

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
on Schedule O.

2 a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?...................

If 'Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separale basis E]Consolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ...

If "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis BConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
¢ If 'Yes' toline 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commiltee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ... ... ...

if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
on Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. .. ..t ettt et e e

b If *Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why on Schedute O and describe any steps taken to underga such audits. . ................

3b

BAA TEEAQLIZL 09122121

Form 990 (2021)



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements CIY8 Yo, 19980007
(Form 290) » Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 123, or 12b.

» Attach to Form 990,

“epariment of the Tisaswy » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

«Wame of the organization

BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC

TOrganizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberat end of year. ................
Agoregate value of contributions Y (during year) ..... ..
Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear)..........
Aggregate value atend of year. . ............

N Db W N =

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's proparty, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. .......................... DYes D No

6 Did the organization inforn~ ail grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes an not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
IMPEIMISSIDIE PIIVAE DEMERILT. 1.+ v\ e eeeneeae e tassae et e s et e e e s e e e e e et [ ]yes D No
Part II":| Conservation Easements. _
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or educalion) HPreservation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. . ... ... ...oovii it iiir e 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ..o 2b
< Number of conservation easemenls on a certified historic structure included in@............. 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register . ... ... .vve v 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminaled by the organization during the
tax year *» i

4 Number of slates where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a wrilten policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holdS?..... ..o Yes [:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devbted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurreci‘ in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservalion easements during the year
-5 -

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170¢h) (B (B) (i)
00 SECEON 170YAYBYN . -+« - v eeneeeeenetan ettt et [[]ves BLE

9 In Part XlIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements. .

|Pa’rt |||‘-;|0rganizatipns Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

12 If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide in
Part X/l the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items,

b If the organization elected, as Fermitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical reasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounits relating to these items:

G) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL IINg 1., ... »$
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X......ooiiiiien it >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 390, Part VI N8 V... uuuet et e e e i aaaant e »$
b Assets included in FOrm 999, Part X. . ... oo et e L]
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980, TEEA3301L 08/30/21 Schedule D (Form 990) 2021




Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC __Pa_ge_z
Part lll ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, ot Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the orge\anizalion's acqi;isition, accession, and other records, check any of the following thal make significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 grm{x?(el”a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
ar :

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
1o be sold fo raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?.................... D Yes

Part IV.| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1 a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOIM 00, PAI K71 o o v e oo v o ee e e e et e et e e s s e e e e D Yes D No
b If "Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table:
Amount

€ BEgINNING DAIBNCE. . ... ..ottt e 1¢
G ADItoNs AUNNG th8 YEAL . . . .« o e ettt e e ettt e e 1d
e Distributions during the YEaL .. . ..o ..ttt e 1e
f ENGING DAIANCE. -« .ottt ettt oo et e 1t

2 a Did the organization inciude an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . ... D Yes No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIlk....................

[Part V-2 Endowment Funys. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
) (a) Current year {b) Prior year (¢) Two years back {d) Three years hack {e) Four years back

1 a Beginning of year balance. .. ...
b Contributions.. . ...............

¢ Net investment earnings, ¢ains,
and 10SSES . ..o v vvivvii it
d Grants or schotarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs. . ...eevn e

f Administrative expenses.......
g End of year balance...........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Term endowment ™ %
The percentages on lines 2a, 20, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are keld and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
() Unrelated Organizations . ... .. ... vouinie it 3a(i)
(i) Related OrQanizalions. ... .. ......o vt 3a(ii)

b If 'Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?.. .o 3b

4 Describe in Part XlII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

[Part VI:| Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the o‘ganization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of propetty (a) Cost or other basis (hE)Cost or other (¢} Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) asis (other) deprecia_tion
Taland .. vi e 51,500.1% & 51,500.
bBUIldINGS . ..o B et 246,000. 246,000.
¢ Leasehold improvements.. . ...
GEQUIPMENt. . .o 1,193,882, 1,193,882,
@ OB . ot e e 10,813, 1,273,836. -1,263,023.
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) ... ..ot > 228,359,
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schecule D (Form 9902021 EAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC B

Part-Vll:| Investments — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) {b) Beok value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market vaiue

1) Financial derivatives........ e e e

(2) Closely held equity interests .........c...oovovnn
(3) Other

e e e e o i ——— e — — o —— e -

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 530, Part X, column (B) line 12.). .. > et
Part Vill] Investiments — Program Related. N/A .
Complete if the ®rganization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13,
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

R e o oy
R R

(4}

@

3)

@

(©)]

(6)

@

)

®)

(90
“otal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8) fine 13.). . *
PartIX .| Other Assets.

N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 490, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b) Book value

O]
)
3) .
() "
(3)
®)
) <
)] ¢
©) B
(0
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8) N8 15.) « e e et >
Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 111. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liavility (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
)
€]
4
)
6
@
@)
©)
(10)
an
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 830, Part X, column (B) line25.) . .. ... .. oo »
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. n “art XIIt, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain
tax positions under FASB ASC 740, Check inere if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XU e e 1

BAA TEEA3Z03L 08/30/21 Schedule D (Form 990) 2021




Schedule D (Form 990 2021 BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC T
Part X1 | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and 'pther support per audited financial statements. ...
2 Amounts included on line * but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. ...,
b Donated services and use of facilities. ... ... il
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants. ... oo i e
d Other (Describe in Part XILL). .. oooo
e Add lines 2a through 2d. . PP
3 Subtractline2e from line 1. . ..o
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, fine 12, but not on line 1:
a Invesiment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b.............
b Other (Describe in Part XINLY .. ...t ou o e 3
C AT lINES Ba 8NG Bh .. ... oot
5 Total revenue, Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12) ........... . .............. 5

[Part XIl] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements...............ooooie e 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part X, line 25: B
a Donated services and use of facilities...........coooo e 2a
b Prior year adiustments. . ......... oo 2%
P 1 e ) 1= T U S O R PR 2¢
d Other (Describe in Part XIL) .. .. oveiion i 2d i
e Add [N€5 28 through 26, ..o oo s ettt e et e e
3 Subtract [iN€ 2@ from INE T .o i i vttt e
4 Amounts included on Forml990, Part X, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 70 ........... 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIL) ... ooveioiinni ahb
 AAD 1INES B8 AT BB . . o ittt e e e e e e s
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, ine 18.) . .covivviiniiiio i

[Part Xl | Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines la and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lings 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

BAA . Schedule D (Form 950) 2021
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 920-EZ

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 9%0-EZ,

» Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for the latest information.

‘epartment of the Treasury |
iternal Revenue Service ;

Name of the arganization

BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 7B - DECISIONS OF GOVERNING BODY APPROVAL BY MEMBERS OR SHAREHOLDERS
BYLAWS, PURCHASE OF FIREFIGHTING TRUCKS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

CPA MEETS WITH MEMBERS OF THE BOARD BEFORE SUBMITTING THE TAX RETURNS TO

AUTHORITIES.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

IMMEDIATELY AVAIL:ABLE FOR INSPECTION BY PUBLIC UPON REQUEST

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, TEEA4901L 08/10/2) Schedule O (Form 990) 2021



2021

FEDERAL WORKSHEETS PAGE 1
BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC -

FORM 920, PART lll, LINE 4E
PROGRAM SERVICES TOTALS

PROGRAM
SERVICES
TQOTAL FORM 990 SOURCE
TOTAL EXPENSES 112,710. 112,710. PART IX, LINE 25, COL. B
GRANTS 0. 0. PART IX, LINES 1-3, COL. B
REVENUE 0. 132,613. PART VIII, LINE 2, COL. A

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 24E

OTHER EXPENSES

(A) (B) (C) (D)
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

TOTAL SERVICES & GENERAL _FUNDRAISING

APPARATUS TOOLS 360. 360.
COMMUNICAT IONS 730. 730.
CONTRACT SERVICES 1,741, 1,741.
DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS 457, 457.
FLOWERS AND GIFTS 517. 517.
FOOD/DRINKS 375. 375.
MEDICAL SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT 744, 744.
OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES 71. 71.
POSTAGE AND SHIPPING 64. 64.
PRINTING AND PUBLICATIONS 596. 596.
TELEPHONE 1,046. 941. 105.
TRAINING 70 70.

TOTAL § 5. 771. § _ 6,006. 3 765. § 0.

-




2021 FEDERAL EXEMPT ORGANIZATION TAX SUMMARY
BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC

PAGE 1

REVENUE
CONTRIBUTIONS AND GRANTS........................
PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE.........................
INVESTMENT INCOME ............oocoiiiiiiiiiiiin.
OTHER REVENUE ... ...

TOTAL REVENUE ...

EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSES. .....coooiiiiiiiiiiiiien e

TOTAL EXPENSES. .. . s

NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES

REVENUE LESS EXPENSES..... .........ccoooiiiiiinns
TOTAL ASSETS AT END OF YEAR...................
TOTAL LIABILITIES AT END OF YEAR ...........
NET ASSETS/FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR.

»~

2021

10,129
132,613
108
-8,984

133,866

125,750
125,750

8,116
760, 880
57,211
703,669

2020

11,432
133,997
265

666

146,360

119,632
119,632

26,728
762,356
66,803
695,553

DIFF

_11 303
-1,384

-157
-9,650

-12,494

6,118
6,118

-18,612
-1,476
-9,592

8,116




2021 GENERAL INFORMATION PAGE 1
BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC ;

FORMS NEEDED FOR THIS RETURN
FEDERAL: 990, SCH D, SCH O, 8868

CARRYOVERS TO 2022
NONE




2021 PREPARER E-FILE INSTRUCTIONS - FEDERAL PAGE 2

BAT CAVE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT INC —

THE ORGANIZATION'S FEDERAL TAX RETURN IS NOT FINISHED UNTIL YOU COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING
INSTRUCTIONS.

PRIOR TO TRANSMISSION OF THE RETURN

FORIM 8868
NO SIGNATURE IS REQUIRED WITH FORM 8868.

EVEN RETURN
NO PAYMENT IS REQUIRED.

AFTER TRANSMISSION OF THE RETURN

RECEIVE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF YOUR E-FILE TRANSMISSION STATUS.
WITHIN SEVERAL HOURS, CONNECT WITH LACERTE AND GET YOUR FIRST ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

(ACK) THAT LACERTE HAS RECEIVED YOUR TRANSMISSION FILE.

CONNECT WITH TACERTE AGAIN AFTER 24 AND THEN 48 HOURS TO RECEIVE YOUR FEDERAL
ACKS.






